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Julianna Contreras

From: Sarah Lang <slang@bmhlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 11:57 AM
To: CommAsst
Subject: Reg 18410 comment

EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Agenda Item 5 
Good morning‐ 

I am writing today to request that the FPPC delay the effective date of amended Regulation 18410 even further, as we 
need redaction of sensitive information to be required on the Form 410. There are not enough safeguards in place at 
this time. 

 

This comment is not submitted on behalf of any client or other party.  

 

Thank you, 

 

Sarah Lang  
Attorney  

Bell, McAndrews 
& Hiltachk, LLP 

455 Capitol Mall, Ste 600 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
P (916) 442-7757 
F (916) 442-7759 
E SLang@bmhlaw.com 
Follow us on Twitter 

  
******************************************************************************* 
Circular 230 Disclosure: In compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS pursuant to IRS Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal 
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
  
The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney‐client privileged, may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the 
use of the addressee.  It is the property of Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk, LLP.  Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying of this communication or any part thereof is 
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return email or by email 
to contactus@bmhlaw.com, and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. 

  




